## North Hanover Township Recreation Advisory Committee

Minutes for the meeting held January 8, 2019

Present: T. Benedetti, M. Benedetti, C. Noble, N. Mannuccia, J. Kocubinski, J. Lucchesi,

C. Szymanski, A. DeGood, Z. Boyce, T. Berben, C. Powell, S. Waszkiewicz

Excused: None

## Called to order:

Reorganization Meeting was called by Nancy.

Nomination	Nominated By:	Position of:	Second by:	Accepted ?
T Benedetti	Chris	Chairman	Marie	yes
Z. Boyce	Courtney	Vice Chair	Chris	yes
T. Berden	Courtney	Soccer	Zach	yes
Z. Boyce	Courtney	Basketball	Ali	yes
C. Szymanski	Casey	Secretary	Ali	yes
T. Benedetti	Marie	NBIAA rep	Courtney	yes
Al. DeGood	Casey	Registration	Courtney	yes
T. Benedetti	Marie	Baseball & Softball	Ali	yes
Noble, M. Benedetti, Szymanski, DeGood, Lucchesi	Stan	Community Events	Tony	yes
C. Powell, S. Waszkiewicz	Courtney (CP) Ali (SM)	Fields	Ali (CP) Tony (SM)	yes
Al. DeGood	Twan	Sponsorship	Courtney	yes
C. Powell	Marie	Adult Rec	Courtney	yes

Approval of Minutes: Stan

Second: Tony

**Baseball** (Tony) - 8 registrations so far, 4 need to be refunded because they paid NAIBB. Flyers need to go out to school for baseball/softball for recreation & NAIBB. Registration closes February 25 (softball) and 18 (baseball). There will be no late registrations this year. There was a flyer passed around from Chesterfield (NAIBB) for free clinics for softball, Jamie posted it on our Facebook page to promote recreation sports for girls. Ally is going to handle field scheduling and Casey will be getting the blackout dates from NHTBOE (add Easter Egg Hunt to this list). Tony will be in touch about uniforms and their current condition - then a decision will be made about whether we need new uniforms for this season, or next.

**Basketball** (Zach) - Photos will be January 22 from 4-7 at CB Lamb. Ali and Stan will be assisting. We will be setting up a table (Ally) to get recreation registration for baseball. We need to pick an awards ceremony night. We did mention pizza - or another celebration. The season ends early March so we will need a date. Zach will be getting in touch with A1 Trophy to get trophies.

**Baseball fields** (Chris) - Chris posed questions regarding redoing the baseball/softball fields (Who does this? What is the timeline?) We need a few quotes for infield mix (not high rate) - then it goes through the township, they pay for it and the company (or another) spreads it out. Chris also asked if we had any funds allocated for additional things we need, such as dug-outs. Tony then asked about a financial report, that Ali will be getting for us from Joe.

**Soccer** (Twan) - nothing to report at this time

**Sponsorship** - John brought up sponsorship questions. Ali will put together information and get it to the Committee for their meeting on 1/17. We need approval before moving forward. I am to help with sponsorship (uniforms and picture packets).

**Easter Egg Hunt** (Casey) - flyer will be made and sent to the schools next month. The hunt will be on Saturday, April 20th, 2019. Casey asked Twan for the name of the company we used last year for candy.

**By Laws** - A subcommittee was formed and will be meeting January 28th at 7pm. This meeting will take place at the Benedetti residence to go over proposed by-laws and finalize before bringing them to our next meeting. Members are as follows: Courtney, Casey, Chris, Stan, Marie, Jamie, and Ali

**Playbook** - pages are due by the next meeting for each event/sports by that chair

Future dates discussed: February 5, 2019, June 5, 2019, July 9, 2019, August 6, 2019

Tony closed the meeting at 9:15 Courtney second the motion.